
Ohio Department of Transportation 
Prebid Questions

Project No.  098028 Sale Date - 8/26/2009

CAN THE BACKWALLS 5FT OUT AND THE SPICE PLATES 10 FT FROM CENTER BE BLASTED WITH BLACK BEAUTY 
REF 514.

Question Submitted: 8/20/2009

No

1Question Number:

Are there existing drawings available? What is the size of the existing beams? Will need this for bolt lengths. Is the new splice on 
all five beams. Is there a hinge connection at this location now? Are the existing beams to be skew cut or square cut? 

Question Submitted: 8/20/2009

A1)ftp://ftp.dot.state.oh.us/pub/Contracts/Attach/GAL-83806/ A2) 36 WF 245  A3) Yes   A4)  No   A5)  Square.

2Question Number:

1) Plan Sheet 5/40 Contractor Access Note says to remove and transport 240 LF of PCB to the Gallia County Garage, then 
describes resetting another 180 LF.  Is it the Department’s intent to transport then bring the PCB back out or reset then transport 

  one time only?2) Are plans for the existing traffic pattern available so quantities of existing signs and equipment, etc., can be 
   calculated?

Question Submitted: 8/24/2009

1) The intent is to remove the inplace barrier fron sta. 828+75 to sta. 831+00 to the Gallia County Garage.  The 

inplace barrier from sta. 831+00 to Sta. 832+75 will then be reset as per the location and offset given on sheet 5.  

        

2) ftp://ftp.dot.state.oh.us/pub/Contracts/Attach/GAL-83806/

3Question Number:

  1) Does the existing deck section to be removed have bulb angles?  If so, what are the details for replacement?2) Is the 
  contractor required to reinstall the aluminum railing and/or supply new anchor bolts?3) What are the actual sizes and lengths 

 of the existing piles that are to be pulled?

Question Submitted: 8/25/2009

    1) There are no bulb angles in the existing deck.2) The contractor is required to reinstall the aluminum railing and 

supply new anchor bolts per CMS 517.  Payment for this is included in ITEM 517 - BRIDGE RAILING REBUILT 129 

    FT.3) The size and length of the various piles can be found from the existing plans that have been provided 

electronically.

4Question Number:

  1) Does the existing deck section to be removed have bulb angles?  If so, what are the details for replacement?2) Is the 
  contractor required to reinstall the aluminum railing and/or supply new anchor bolts?3) What are the actual sizes and lengths 

  of the existing piles that are to be pulled?(CORRECTED LETTING DATE FROM 8/27/2009 TO 8/26/2009)

Question Submitted: 8/25/2009 5Question Number:
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All prospective bidders, subcontractors, suppliers, materialmen and all others who have an interest in these prebid questions and answers are advised 
that these items are being provided for informational purposes only and are not part of the bidding documents.  If a question warrants a clarification, 

the Department will issue an addenda addressing the request for clarification to all plan holders.  If the Department believes that the bidding 
documents adequately address the request, the contractor will be advised accordingly.


